From: Maartman, William EDUCEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: 207007 International Spanish Academies
Date: January 7, 2019 2:59:47 PM

Can you check on this one Lindsay? Does it need to be actioned still?

W

From: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 207007 International Spanish Academies

From: $.22

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 7:21 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 207007 International Spanish Academies

Staff advice provided by TRIPLD:

BACKGROUND:

ADVICE:

Inquiry from a private citizen, .22 received
by MO December 17, 2018

.22 has requested an update from the Ministry
regarding the establishment of Spanish bilingual school
programs following the signing of an MOU with the
government of Spain in 2016.

Branch staff are not familiar with $.22
§.22

Since the signing of the MOU, the International Education
branch has been working with the government of Spain’s
Alberta-based Spanish Language Education Advisor to
promote bilingual programs, teacher exchange
opportunities and teacher education opportunities. The
most recent conversation between ministry staff and this

government of Spain official was today, December 20,

As part of the MOU agreement with Spain, EDUC now
includes Spain as a preferred destination for the Student
and Teacher Exchange and Mobility Awards, and we
allocate a minimum of 5 scholarships as part of the
International Student Ambassador Scholarships program
to students from Spain.
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The decision to offer language programs is at the
discretion of school districts and independent school
authorities based upon local demand and capacity.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Recommend that IE branch staff respond to requester.

Dear Minister,

| am writing regarding the Memorandum of Understanding signed by the BC government and the
government of Spain in 2016 for the purpose of establishing Spanish bilingual schools. | understand
that this has been a year of transition, so | am now wondering if there has been any progress with
these programs. Below | am copying the original article published on the Ministry’s website.

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2016EDUC0261-002558

Any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks,
5.22
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: BC High School Wrestling Championships
Date: January 21, 2019 1:55:31 PM

This was in the min inbox. | forwarded to GCPE for greetings. Can you reply to Daryl and let him
know we will get written greetings for him? Also CLIFF accordingly. Thanks!

W

From: Daryl Goeson <Daryl.Goeson@burnabyschools.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BC High School Wrestling Championships

Hello

My name is Daryl Goeson and | am putting together the program for the upcoming BC High School
Wrestling Championships at the Langley Event Centre. As this is a school event, | would like to
publish an official welcome from yourself in our program.

Would you be able to send a welcome message and photo to be included in our program please?
Please let me know if you have any questions or wish any clarification.
Thank you,

Daryl Goeson
Vice-Principal

Burnaby North Secondary
751 Hammarskjold Drive
Burnaby, BC V5B 4A1
604-296-6875 Ext: 604002
604-928-1680

Please note that effective immediately my email address has changed to darvl.goeson@burnabyschools.ca

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

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: invitation for MLAs

Date: January 22, 2019 3:34:06 PM

Attachments: Invitation - School Community Mental Health Conference 2019.docx
Hey Lindsay,

Tomorrow morning can you format the attached letter to go out to opposition MLAs.
We will need them for:

Sonia Furstenau

Jane Thornwaite / Dan Davies

Spencer Chandra-Herbert

Anvyone else to add or subtract here Vron?

W

From: McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 9:14 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Teng, Zita EDUC:EX
<Zita.Teng@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: invitation for MLAs

Hi all, following up on the Mental Health Conference briefing, here is the invitation to use for MLAs
you would like included. We talked about the Official Critics and perhaps a couple of MLAs from the
Lower Mainland. Please just remind them to register. | will flag if we have anyone other than those

discussed register.

Thanks, Jennifer
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request with United Way of the Lower Mainland
Date: January 7, 2019 12:56:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

MoE Minister Fleming 2018 - School aged kids.pdf
Provincial School"s Out Briefing Note - Jan 2019.pdf

Has this meeting request come to us in the min inbox yet?

W

From: Nikki Hill <Nikki@earnscliffe.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 12:31 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX
<Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mike Drummond <Drummond@earnscliffe.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting Request with United Way of the Lower Mainland

Hi Will,

Happy New Year! | hope you had a restful break. Mike and | are currently working with United Way
of the Lower Mainland.

| wanted to follow-up on this meeting request largely because United Way met with Niki this
morning to talk about the need for a Provincial after school care model and their related work. The

next step is to book a time for a tour for Minister Chen.

I wanted to flag the request for a meeting with Minister Fleming. | have attached the brief that Niki
was provided with this morning so you are up to date as well.

Looking forward to discussing when it's convenient.
Best,

Nikki

Nikki Hill

Principal

Earnscliffe Strategy Group

T:604-678-2900 Ex 209
D: 604-678-9777

We are a proud sponsor of the 32"9 Annual Festival of Trees supporting BC Children’s Hospital.
To support through donation, please click the images below:
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From: Michael McKnight (United Way)

Sent: December 5, 2018 1:26 PM

To: educ.minister@gov.bc.ca; rob.fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca
Subject: Meeting Request with United Way of the Lower Mainland

Good afternoon Minister Fleming,

Please find attached a letter outlining a meeting request with myself, President & CEO of the United
Way of the Lower Mainland along with a tour opportunity at one of our after-school programs.

| look forward to hearing back from your office with a favourable response at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you.

Page 6 of 119 EDU-2019-91798



From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Re: Meeting with Mayor Desjardins & Constituent
Date: January 14, 2019 4:15:37 PM

Can you pop this phone call into my calendar? It’s a follow up from that meeting with Esquimalt
Mayor regarding French programming in their schools. I'd do it myself but | always mess it up.
Thanks!!

January 18th, at 10 am — Mitzi Dean: $-22

W

From: Dean.MLA, Mitzi <Mitzi.Dean. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Re: Meeting with Mayor Desjardins & Constituent

Hello Will,

Thank you so much. A phone call works.
MLA Dean has given me permission to pass on her cell number. Please call her At

Once again, thank you for your kind assistance with this.

Best,
Nubwa

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX [mailto:William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2015 10:56 AM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi <Mitzi.Dean.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Re: Meeting with Mayor Desjardins & Constituent

Hi Nubwa,

| can be there by phone is that works for you folks? Let me know and | can call into your office line or
whatever works best for the meeting.

W

From: Dean.MLA, Mitzi <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Re: Meeting with Mayor Desjardins & Constituent
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Hello Will,
Please find below is the email | was referring to. | sent it to Nadia and copied you on to it.
We hope to have you at the meeting.

Kind regards,
Nubwa

From: Dean.MLA, Mitzi
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:43 AM
To: 'Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX' <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maartman, William EDUCEX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Mayor Desjardins & Constituent

Good Morning Nadia,
| hope this email finds you well.

This morning, | received a cancellation email from the office of Mayor Desjardins.
| was able to re-schedule the meeting for Friday, January 18th, at 10 am, at our constituency office.

Would it still be possible to have MA Will Maartman at the meeting?
Thank you for your kind assistance with this.

Best regards,

Nubwa Wathanafa

Constituency Assistant to Mitzi Dean, MLA for Esquimalt-Metchosin

250-952-5885 | #104-1497 Admirals Road, View Royal, BC V9A 2P8 |
MitziDean.ca | Twitter | Eacebook

We acknowledge that the Esquimalt-Metchosin constituency is part of the Coast Salish Community
and that we operate on the territory of the Lekwungen, Sc'ianew, and Kosapsum Nations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete

this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUCEX

Subject: FW: Request for comments for Meritorious Service Decoration nomination (please send comments before January 25, 2019)
Date: January 31, 2019 10:54:40 AM

Attach t: image006.png

Lindsay can you send a note to this writer and let them know Minister Fleming doesn’t have any information. Thanks!

W

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:.07 AM
To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Request for comments for Meritorious Service Decoration nomination (please send comments before January 25, 2019)

From: MSD-DSM [mailto:MSD-DSM@gg.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rab.Fleming MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Request for comments for Meritorious Service Decoration nomination (please send comments before January 25, 2019)

Dear Mr. Rob Fleming,
| am sending you a little reminder regarding this nomination for a Meritorious Service Decoration. (See below)
Thank you for your cooperation and have a nice day.

Serge Aubry

Program Officer / Agent aux programmes

Meritorious Service Decorations (Civil Division) / Décorations pour service méritoire (Division civile)
The Chancellery of Honours / Chancellerie des distinctions honorifiques

Office of the Secretary to the Governor General / Bureau du secrétaire du gouverneur général
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A1

serge.aubry@gg.ca

Telephone / Téléphone : 1-800-465-6890 / 613-991-9328

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Visit our Web-site at www.gg.ca
Veuillez visiter notre site Web a www.gg.ca

Y

Meritorious Service Décorations pour
Decorations WX service méritoe  ag
CIVILDIVISION ~ & DIVISION CIVILE "&_9./

From: Aubry, Serge
Sent: 17 December, 2018 3:19 PM
To: 'rob.fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca' <rob.fleming. MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for comments for Meritorious Service Decoration nomination (please send comments before January 25, 2019)
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Dear Mr. Rob Fleming:

The name of $-22 has been submitted for the possible award of a Meritorious Service Decoration (MSD) (civilian division).
The MSDs enable the Governor General of Canada to honour people who have performed a deed or activity in a highly professional
manner which brings benefit or honour to Canada. The MSD does not recognize a lifetime contribution but, rather, a deed or activity
that was performed during a short period of time. More information is available on our web site at www.gg.ca/MSD

s.22

Please provide your comments to the Chancellery of Honours before January 25, 2019 via email at msd-dsm@gg.ca, by telephone
at 1-800-465-6890 or by mail. Please note that nominations are kept confidential by the Chancellery of Honours to avoid
disappointment if a Decoration is not awarded. Therefore please keep your correspondence confidential from the nominee. | would
like to thank you in advance for your valuable input into this process.

Yours sincerely,

Serge Aubry

Program Officer / Agent aux programmes

Meritorious Service Decorations (Civil Division) / Décorations pour service méritoire (Division civile)
The Chancellery of Honours / Chancellerie des distinctions honerifiques

Office of the Secretary to the Governor General / Bureau du secrétaire du gouverneur général
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A1

Telephone / Téléphone : 1-800-465-6890 / 613-991-9328

Facsimile / Télécopieur: 613-991-1681

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

#MakesCanadaProud | #MSDCivil
#RendLeCanadaFier | #DSMCivile
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX
Subject: FW: Urgent: Meeting with Minister of Education
Date: January 10, 2019 3:28:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Can someone reach out to Terry Beech office for a contact for the below constituent they want MRF
to meet. Thanks!

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent: Meeting with Minister of Education

Nothing on cliff

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: January 10, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Urgent: Meeting with Minister of Education

Hey Lindsay — do we have anything on the cliff from s-22 previously?

W

From: Terry.Beech.Cl@parl.gc.ca <Terry.Beech.Cl@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Urgent: Meeting with Minister of Education

Dear William,

| am sending this e-mail as a follow-up to our phone conversation. We have a constituent, $-22
s.22 that would like a meeting with Minister Rob Fleming.

s.22

s.22
8.22 He is willing to meet anywhere and

at any time, as soon as possible.
If your office can arrange a time for our constituent to meet with Minister Fleming, Terry Beech

would consider it a personal favour. $:22 Please let us
know of a time and a date and we will make the arrangements with our constituent.
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Thank you for your time, and should you have any further questions or concerns, do not hesitate to

contact me.

Sincerely,

House oF COMMONS
CHAMBRE DES COMMUNES
CANADA

Danisha Popat

Constituency Assistant to Terry Beech

Adjointe de Circonscription de Terry Beech
Member of Parliament, Burnaby North-Seymour
Député, Burnaby Nord — Seymour

Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of Transport
Secrétaire parlementaire du ministre des Transports
3906 HASTINGS ST

BURNABY BC V5C 6C1

604.718.8870

terry.beech.Cl@parl.gc.ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: Fwd: MLA Bullet request
Date: January 16, 2019 3:06:11 PM

Hey Lindsay - I think these have been info filed but can you see if there’s emails on cliff that
would be from Victoria parents about the below issue? Kindergarten classes in Victoria is
topic. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX" <Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 16, 2019 at 2:32:42 PM PST

To: "Maartman, William EDUC:EX" <William.Maartman(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MLA Bullet request

Hi Will — to get a little more context on subject, would it be possible to send us a couple
of the emails that Minister has been cc’d on (we checked CLIFF but couldn’t locate
anything or in MO inbox). Wasn’t sure if Minister was being cc'd in his capacity as

MLA. Would help the team to know more specifically what issues are coming in, if
possible.

We've asked for a turnaround time of end of day tomorrow so have put a rush on it as
requested.

Thanks Will!
Best,
Julie

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 15, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX <Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MLA Bullet request

MLA:
Rob Fleming

Topic:

School District 61s decision to change/dissolve registration processes for Kindergarten
We've been getting CCed on emails to the school district about this topic but since MRF

is local MLA questions are also going to his constit office. A rush on this would be
appreciated. Thanks!
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W

Will Maartrnan
Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Education

s.17
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From: Maartman, William EDUCEX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: Meeting Booking

Date: January 21, 2019 10:51:08 AM

Hey team,

Can someone reach out to Amanda Hillis from Vancouver DPac about setting up a potential meeting
with MRF. Here is here contact info:

secretary@vancouverdpac.org

I'm not sure what dates they are requesting or what the PAC had in mind but please send an initial
email to get the process started.

Lindsay this can be cliffed. Thanks!

W

Will Maartman
Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Education

s.17
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX
Cc: Teng, Zita EDUC:EX
Subject: MLA Bullet request

Date: January 2, 2019 1:02:29 PM

Happy New Year Julie! Here is our first MLA request of 2019
MLA — Jennifer Rice

See below for inquiry:

“After the SD50 voted to close Tahayghen are we able to get any more information or
briefings on what the next steps are? | know they voted to close it in 2020. The school holds a
Coast Mountain College, are they staying in there? Or do they have to move? So for this year
2018-19 will continue then the next school year all students will be moved to GTN Secondary?
What's being done at that?”

Will Maartman
Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Education
$.17
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (Cliff 206342) BC Tech 2018 Report card - early embargoed copy
Date: January 2, 2019 1:07:07 PM

Info file and close

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 206342) BC Tech 2018 Report card - early embargoed copy

Any updates for this one?

Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206342) BC Tech 2018 Report card - early embargoed copy

Just hold for now. I'm pretty sure this will be dealt with in the DMO.

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 206342) BC Tech 2018 Report card - early embargoed copy

Action?

From: Jill Tipping [mailto:jtipping@wear h.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Lacharite, Kim A GCPE:EX; Harrison,
Veronica EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Cc: Theodora Jean; Chris Malmo-Laycock; Elaine Rosario

Subject: (Cliff 206342) BC Tech 2018 Report card - early embargoed copy

Cliff 206342

Dear Minister Fleming and team

| was pleased to meet with the Minister of Jobs Trade and Technology and his team earlier this week
to review the highlights of the 2018 BC Tech report card and have since provided them with an
embargoed copy of the full report. Please find attached a copy for your reference - embargoed until
its release on Thursday 22 November, 2018. |I'm happy to have a meeting or telephone call to
provide further details and background as required.

A few key highlights:

- a 3rd straight A for BC's tech sector vs other industrial sectors in BC
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- for the first time an A vs the tech sectors of other provinces

- a steady B- grade on economic inputs - no erosion since the last report but a clear call to action for
more targeted initiatives related to talent and scale-up success

You would be very welcome to join us at the launch event on Thursday 22 November - 10am to noon
at the BC Tech Hub - press will be in attendance. Please contact our Director of Strategic
Communications and Policy, Theodora Jean at tjean@wearebctech.com with the names of any
attendees.

Once the report is released at 10am on 22 November we invite you to share the link widely with
your networks and on social media using the hashtag #BCTechReportCard.

Kind regards
Jill

Jill Tipping

President & CEO

BC Tech Association | T: 604.512.8630
Blog | Events | LinkedIn | @wearebctech
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206560) Invitation to 2019 Catholic Educators" Conference
Date: January 3, 2019 1:35:28 PM

regrets

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206560) Invitation to 2019 Catholic Educators' Conference

Following-up on this one

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206560) Invitation to 2019 Catholic Educators' Conference

| think this will be regrets due to house schedule. Don’t send anything yet — | will confirm with MRF.

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 206560) Invitation to 2019 Catholic Educators' Conference

Action?

From: LBANH [mailto:Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: (Cliff 206560) Invitation to 2019 Catholic Educators' Conference

Cliff 206560
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (Cliff 206682) Introduction to D2L
Date: January 14, 2019 3:40:06 PM

Great - Thank you!

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 206682) Introduction to D2L

Please see below staff advice.

| will send regrets

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lin .Banh v.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: (Cliff 206682) Introduction to D2L

Sorry for the delay!
s.13

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 206682) Introduction to D2L

Hey Laura,
Just checking-in with you on the advice for this one.

Thanks Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lin .Banh v.bc.ca>

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: (Cliff 206682) Introduction to D2L
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advice

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 206682) Introduction to D2L

Action?

From: Shazia Vlahos [mailto:shazia.vlahos@porticostrategies.com]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 8:11 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 206682) Introduction to D2L

CIiff 206682

Good morning Veronica,

I hope this email finds you well.

§.22

I am reaching out on behalf of Desire 2 Learn (D2L), a leader in education technology and
learning analytics dedicated to delivering innovative solutions that transform the way students
learn.

D2L builds learning technology for online and blended learning including for K-12 and PSE in
addition to professional development solutions. D2L's cloud-based platform, Brightspace goes
beyond managing learning to actually improving how students learn, making it easier and
more flexible. At its core, Brightspace is a learning management systems (LMS) that provides
instructors with the software tools needed to create, deliver and assess learning and training in
the classroom or online.

You may already be aware that a few school districts, BC universities and colleges are D2L
users and in reviewing the Minister's mandate letter and the Ministry website, I understand the
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province is exploring opportunities to provide students with an education that is flexible and
innovative - looking to expand choice and introduce engaging formats for student
assessment. I am hoping to connect with you to discuss how D2L may be able to support the
Ministry in their efforts to enhance student learning.

I would be happy to connect with you over the phone and perhaps set up a meeting in the
weeks ahead.

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Best,

Shazia Rana Vlahos

Senior Director, Portico Strategies

(647) 459-7989
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019
Date: January 14, 2019 11:04:12 AM

Update — house in session. Send regrets for MRF and pass along note to DMO for staff to attend
OBO Minister. Thanks!

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019

Great. Ministry staff should attend then.
For Minister — can we print the invite and advice for his decision folder. Thanks!

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019

Action?

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019

Hi Lindsay, please see the advice in the attached doc. Thanks!

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Sent: December 12, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019

Attached!

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
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Sent: December 12, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019

Can you send me the attachment too please?

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Sent: December 12, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019
Hi Laura,

Another one for staff advice.

Thanks, Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019

Advice

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2018, at 2:29 PM, Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Action?

From: Shirley Sze <wmsze@telus.net>

Sent: December 6, 2018 7:48 AM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX <MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, MMHA MMHA:EX
<MMHA.Minister@gov.bc.ca>: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX <HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>:
Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 206761) FW: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May
2019

Cliff 206761
Dear Ministers:

My apologies for the incorrect year in the body of the letter. The corrected date of
Thursday, May 9, 2019 in this revised request.
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Thank you again for your attention.

Shirley Sze

From: Shirley Sze <wmsze@telus.net>

Sent: December 5, 2018 11:59 PM

To: MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca; HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca; MCED. Minister@gov.bc.ca;
EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Cc: meagan.thuthmath@gov.bc.ca; Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca;
matthewburkey@gmail.com; matthew.chow@outlook.com; Jana Davidson
<jxdavidson@cw.bc.ca>; 8-22 wmsze@telus.net; Janel, Eileen
<gjanel@doctorsofbce.ca>

Subject: Request for Support for upcoming ACEs Conference in May 2019

Dear Honorable Ministers Judy Darcy, Adrian Dix, Katrine Conroy and Robert Fleming:

Please review this letter of request for your presence and support for the upcoming
ACEs conference scheduled in May 2019 in Richmond BC.

We know that you all are deeply interested and invested in this work and we would
truly be honored if you can attend and provide your support.

We will await your availability and response.
Warmest regards,

Drs. Matt Burkey, Matt Chow, Jana Davidson, Rob Lehman, and Shirley Sze
Steering Committee of the Child and Youth Mental Health Community of Practice

<Request for ACEs conference May 9, 2019.pdf>
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206941) Early Years Mental Health Services
Date: January 22, 2019 3:15:57 PM

Phone call

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 206941) Early Years Mental Health Services

Clarification -- Would you like ministry staff to draft a reply, phone call or take meeting?

Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: (Cliff 206941) Early Years Mental Health Services

Regrets for MRF — can as ask DMO if staff could reach out to this person OBO of minister. Thanks!

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 206941) Early Years Mental Health Services

Importance: High

Action?

From: Morton, Anna <Anna.Morton@viha.ca>

Sent: December 14, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 206941) Early Years Mental Health Services
Importance: High

Cliff 206941
Hello,

| have met with Minister Fleming previously regarding other health care issues as a Health Sciences
Association of BC member. s.22
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s.22

N L
| would like to speak to early years mental health :

$.22 | currently work in the Early Intervention program at the Queen
Alexandra which serves children from 0-5 who are at risk of developmental delay or who in fact have
developmental challenges and medical conditions. The multidisciplinary teams are educated in
what constitutes normal development and what doesn’t. We are an early intervention program
similar to other child development centres in the province.

Social and emotional development is critical to outcomes for children. CDC’s are perfect for offering
attachment based parenting classes as well as working on children’s regulation. This often shows up
as children who have behaviour issues or present as non responsive.

Child and Youth Mental Health intervenes when issues have become chronic and complex. Their
overall mandate is not early intervention. We already employ some disciplines that can help with
early signs of mental health issues including Infant Development Consultants, Occupational
therapists, Supported Child Development Consultants as well as clinical social workers.

I would ask to see Minister Fleming as soon as possible given the recent airing of Charlie’s story.
This is one example of the need to find ways to address mental health support needs of children
with special needs as well as their families. It is important to note there is research that suggests
developmental challenges can be correlated to social determinants of health. Funding needs to be
included in the upcoming budget hence my request to meet Minister Fleming in a timely manner.

Respectfully,

Anna S-22 Morton
Social worker

Contact info, in addition to email, is #5322
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206942) ResearchEd Vancouver: February 8th-9th, 2019
Date: January 7, 2019 3:08:35 PM

Missed this one - regrets.

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 206942) ResearchEd Vancouver: February 8th-9th, 2019

Action?

From: Martin Jones <mjones@mulgrave.com>
Sent: December 13, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 206942) ResearchEd Vancouver: February 8th-9th, 2019

Cliff 206942

Hello Mr Fleming,

I am contacting you to let you know that we are in the final stages of planning
ResearchEd Vancouver. The event will be hosted by Mulgrave School in West

Vancouver on February 8th-9th.

If you are not already aware, ResearchEd is a UK-based movement of research-
informed teachers, founded in 2013 by Tom Bennett. The conferences have
made a profound impact on evidence-based practice in the UK and other
jurisdictions around the world. We are excited to be able to open up this crucial
dialogue with BC educators. Here is a link to the conference overview.

We have already confirmed an impressive range of speakers (both international

and local) including:

Tom Bennett, founder of researchED
Martin Robinson, author of Trivium
Andrew Campbell,educator and writer

Sachin Maharaj, PhD candidate and Canada Graduate Scholar in

educational policy at the Ontario Institute for Studies in Education

Jim Christopher, Head of Kenneth Gordon Maplewood School and
Maplewood Alternative High School in North Vancouver
Paul Bennett, Founding Director of the Schoolhouse Institute and Adjunct

Professor of Education at Saint Mary’s University in Halifax, NS Canada

Michelle S Connell, Senior Policy and Project Officer, Department of
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Education and Training in Victoria, Australia

David Wees, Curriculum and Professional Development Specialist

Jo-Anne Gross, Founder-clinical developer of Remediation Plus

intervention

e Barry Garelick, Maths teacher, writer

e Vera Franjic, English teacher and teacher/ Twitter champion

» Robert Pondiscio, Senior Fellow at Fordham Institute

e Eric Kalenze, Director of Education Solutions for applied-research firm
Search Institute, researchED US ambassador

« Professor Barbara Oakley, Professor of Engineering at Oakland University
in Rochester, Michigan

Given the growing international prominence of ResearchEd, I am wondering if
you would like to attend?

If you do have an interest, we would love your support in any capacity
(conference opening, participate on a panel, etc) as your interest and
availability dictates.

Please do not hesitate to be in touch if you have any questions.
Kind regards,

Martin

Martin Jones

Assistant Head of School

Mulgrave School, 2330 Cypress Bowl Lane
West Vancouver, BC, Canada, V7S 3H9

P: 604.913.6042 | F: 604.922.3328
mjones@mulgrave.com | www.mulgrave.com

2]
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207050) SFU Developing Minds teacher conference Friday, January 15; invitation to deliver opening
remarks

Date: January 15, 2019 3:28:54 PM

Advice please

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207050) SFU Developing Minds teacher conference Friday, January 15; invitation
to deliver opening remarks

Hi'W,
You info filed their first invite. This is the formal invite. Please action.

From: FASS AD Assistant <fasssec@sfu.ca>

Sent: January 15, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Catherine Murray <catherine_murray@sfu.ca>; Natalia Gajdamaschko
<natalia_gajdamaschko@sfu.ca>; Developing Minds <dev_minds@sfu.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 207050) SFU Developing Minds teacher conference Friday, January 15; invitation to
deliver opening remarks

Cliff 205070

Sent on behalf of Associate Dean Catherine Murray, Faculty of Arts & Social Sciences, Simon Fraser University

The Honourable Robert Fleming, M.L.A.
Minister of Education

PO Box 9045, Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria BC VBW9E2 CANADA

educ.minister@gov.bc.ca

Dear Minister,

On behalf of the joint sponsors, the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences and the Faculty of
Education of Simon Fraser University, | am very pleased to invite you to Developing Minds
through Reading and Writing: Practical Strategies for Critical Thinking in the Curriculum. The
conference will be held at Simon Fraser University (Harbour Centre, Vancouver) on Friday,
February 15th 2019. We would be especially honoured if you would present some brief
opening remarks. We are also approaching the Honourable Minister Jinny Sims; Honourable

Page 30 of 119 EDU-2019-91798



Minister Melanie Mark sent her apologies in response to our earlier Save the Date notification.

This one-day conference brings educators and administrators from BC secondary schools and
post-secondary institutions together to share and explore key concepts and practices in
teaching critical thinking skills through the literary arts at secondary levels. Building on the
success of our 2018 event, this conference will focus on implementing critical thinking in
classrooms through the literary arts and humanities. With a focus on critical reading and
writing, the one-day workshop and break-out session format presents key speakers who will
share their experience in the field alongside interactive roundtable discussion to develop
practical strategies and comprehensive lesson plans for teachers.

Deanna Reder, a Cree-Métis scholar and professor in First Nations Studies and the Department
of English at SFU, is our keynote speaker. She will be speaking on Indigenizing the Writing
Curriculum, presenting an overview of current research and practice, and providing resources
for educators. Recently elected to the College of the Royal Society of Canada, she is recognised
for her scholarship promoting the importance of Indigenous literature within Canada’s literary
canon.

We look forward to welcoming you to the conference.

Sincerely,

Catherine Murray, Associate Dean Natalia Gajdamaschko, Director, Undergraduate
Studies

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Faculty of Education

Faculty of Arts & Social Sciences | Simon Fraser University
AQ 6163 | 8888 University Drive, Burnaby BC, V5A 156
T: 778-782-4414 | Email: fasssec@sfu.ca

2]
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207161) Indspire President and CEO Meeting Request with Minister Fraser January 21 2019
Date: January 2, 2019 4:34:09 PM

Great!

Let’s accept please.

Materials

Pre-brief

Staff support

DM attend if available and wants to

W

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 4:32 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207161) Indspire President and CEO Meeting Request with Minister Fraser January
212019

Staff advice: Yess.13
s.13

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Sent: January 2, 2019 1:02 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 207161) Indspire President and CEO Meeting Request with Minister Fraser

January 21 2019

Hi Laura,
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Can we get staff advice for this one please?

Thanks, Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207161) Indspire President and CEQO Meeting Request with Minister Fraser January
212019

advice

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207161) Indspire President and CEO Meeting Request with Minister Fraser
January 21 2015

Action?

From: Yancy Craig <ycraig@indspire.ca>

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 207161) Indspire President and CEO Meeting Request with Minister Fraser January 21
2019

Cliff 207161

Good Morning: | am writing on behalf of Ms. Roberta Jamieson, President and CEO
of Indspire to request a meeting with Minister Fleming.

Ms. Jamieson will be travelling in British Columbia in the new year and would be
available to meet in the afternoon on January 21, 2019.

The meeting would be an opportunity for Ms. Jamieson to provide an update on
Indspire’s efforts to advance Indigenous student success in post-Secondary
education and to discuss how the Government of British Columbia can work in
partnership with Indspire to advance our shared goal of increased educational
attainment and labour market participation for First Nation, Inuit and Métis peoples.

Thank you for your consideration and | am pleased to address any questions that
may arise in considering our meeting request. | have attached an overview deck and
recent biography for reference.

Very best regards,
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Yancy

Yancy Craig

Director of Government Relations
Indspire

555 Richmond Street West, Suite 1002
Toronto, ON, M5V 3B1

direct: 416.987.0255

cell: 613.807.2506

toll free: 1.855.463.7747 Ext.249

Penay You
] f JNin’

Help Indigenous youth soar! Make a donation now or become a monthly donor.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify Indspire immediately by

email at ycraig@indspire.ca.
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (Cliff 207164) Business Council of B.C. Invitation to Hon. Rob Fleming
Date: January 3, 2019 3:00:57 PM

Lindsay, accept this.

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207164) Business Council of B.C. Invitation to Hon. Rob Fleming

Action?

From: Tara Zwaan <tara.zwaan .com

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: EDUC DM EDUC:EX <DM.Education@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 207164) Business Council of B.C. Invitation to Hon. Rob Fleming

Cliff 207164

Good afternoon,
Please find attached an invitation to the Hon. Rob Fleming from our President & CEO, Greg
D’Avignon, to participate in a Senior Executive Roundtable with our members.

Thank you for considering this opportunity to engage with senior business leaders from all sectors of
the B.C. economy. Please let me know if you have any questions.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Tara Zwaan
Director, Events and Member Communications
Business Council of British Columbia

Direct: 604-696-6587 | Mobile: 604-356-5675
www.bcbc.com | @bizcouncilbc

Business Council of

British Columbia
Est. 1966
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Where Leaders Meet to Unlock B.C.’s Full Potential

To unsubscribe from BCBC communications, please email info@bcbe.com
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any

disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this email or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify BCBC immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your co-operation.
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From: Maartman, Wiliam EDUCEX

To: Banh, Lindssy EDUCIEX
Subject: RE: (CIff 207165} ik ith Flaming
Date: January 8, 2019 12:00:17 PM
Attachments: image0il.png
image002.ong
image0ld.png
image004. png

Hey Lindsay — MIRR is the lead on this file so will be meeting with them as well. Unfortunately we won't have time mid-menth to meet with this group.

Can you reach out and send regrets for minister due to schedule but ask for a bit more information on their meeting request. We can possibly set them up to meet staff if they wanted.

W

From: Maartman, William EDUCEX

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 2, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov be.ca>

Subject: RE: {Cliff 207165) Moose Hide Campaign meeting with Minister Fleming

Just reached out to MIRR far same direction. I'll let you know what they say,

w

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUCEX

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 2, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUCEX <William.hMaartman wbe.cas

Subject: FW: (CIiff 207165) Moose Hide Campaign meeting with Minister Fleming

Action?

From: Spencer Bacon <spencerbacon@mogss
Sent: December 19, 2018 4:36 FM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC Minister@gov.be.ca>

Subject: (CIiff 207165) Moose Hide Campaign meeting with Minister Fleming

Cliff 207165

Hello,

My name is Spencer Bacon, EA to Paul Lacerte of the Moose Hide Campaign. | am hoping to set up a meeting between Minister Fleming and the Moase Hide Campaign team regarding our upcoming Provincial

Gathering on February 13™ 15 there a time in early-mid January for Minister Fleming te meet with Paul, Raven, and Dave Stevenson?

Happy halidays,

Spencer Bacon

Froject Manager/Executive Assistant to the CEQ
TT8-535-5775

wres moosehidecampaign ca

MOOSE HIDE
CAMPAIGN

CAMPAGNE
MOOSE HIDE

Follow us on: o e @

Join us as we continue on this journey towards cur goal of distributing 10 Million Maase Hide

Maose Hide Campaign or how to order 2 moase hide pin? Visit us at

pins and 1 Millien Canadians fasting together to end violence against women and children. Wish to learn about the

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This cammunication is from the Maose Hide Campaign Development Saciety and is for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain canfidential and privileged

infarmation, Ary unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or other dissemination af this communication and/er the informatia
recipient of this communication, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the ariginal communication

contained therein is strictly prohibited, If you are not the intended
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207166) invitation: January 31 - Canadian Space Agency Kids Code Jeunesse AstroPi event Selkirk
Elementary

Date: January 7, 2019 2:53:31 PM

Regrets for us.
Can you see which MLA riding this school is in. We should pass the invite along to them.

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207166) invitation: January 31 - Canadian Space Agency Kids Code Jeunesse
AstroPi event Selkirk Elementary

Action?

From: Mavis Dixon <mavis@kidscodejeunesse.org>
Sent: December 20, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Barton, Sally EDUC:EX <Sally.Barton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 207166) invitation: January 31 - Canadian Space Agency Kids Code Jeunesse AstroPi
event Selkirk Elementary

Cliff 207166
Dear Mr. Fleming,

We would love to have you join Kids Code Jeunesse (KCJ) at our fully bilingual Headline Astro Pi
event happening at Lord SelKirk Elementary School in Vancouver on January 31st.
More details on the event are copied below.

Yours sincerely,
Mavis

Astro Piis an annual science and coding challenge (Oct 29 2018 - Mar 20 2019) developed by the
European Space Agency (ESA) in partnership with Raspberry Pi, where student-written code is run on
the International Space Station (ISS). As part of KCJ's involvement in Astro Pi, we will be offering free
coding workshops in science centres across the country as well as supporting teachers in classrooms.
This year, we've partnered with the Canadian Space Agency (CSA) to highlight and engage students
across Canada in astronaut David St Jacques’ mission.

KCJ is a Canadian partner for Raspberry Pi, charged with inspiring and encouraging students to be
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active participants in space science, rather than just observers.

Top activities at the event include a live downlink with David Saint-Jacques where students have
been invited to pose any questions they have about his mission in space, along with other coding
activities related to the Raspberry Pi.

Your presence at the event to support the work of KCJ would be greatly appreciated to inspire early
learners and congratulate local teachers who are taking risks to try new tools and learn new skills.

Headline Astro Pi Event
Thursday, January 31st, 2019
Lord Selkirk Elementary School
1750 E 22nd Ave, Vancouver BC
VSN 2P7

Exact time to be confirmed but live feed with the International Space Station will be between
8:30am and 10:30am.

Should you be interested in attending, we will work with your team to confirm the time of the event.
For any questions you may have and to RSVP, please contact Sierra Matis who can be reached at

sierra@kidscodejeunesse.org or by phone at (403) 915-5072.

Mavis Dixon
Director of Service

Directrice des services

S

[ 2] www.kidscodejeunesse.org
www.codeclub.ca

]

a8
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207169) Meeting Request - Mayor of Prince Rupert
Date: January 3, 2019 10:09:15 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Sounds good. We will accept. Andra can you see if this will fit into MRF’s calendar for him to attend?
Thanks!

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 9:53 AM

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

Hi Lindsay,

Joel recommends Minister attending the joint meeting; we can provide a BN as materials and a pre-
brief if desired.

If Minister isn’t available this date then I will check with Scott to see if he would like to attend with
Joel or Reg.

Please let me know what you decide.

Thanks,
Laura

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207169) Meeting Request - Mayor of Prince Rupert

Hi Laura, can we get staff advice for this one please?

Thanks, Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207169) Meeting Request - Mayor of Prince Rupert
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Can you request some advice on this.

MRF might not be available so I’'m thinking MO staff will join meeting with Joel but like to hear what
DMO suggests. Thanks!

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 207169) Meeting Request - Mayor of Prince Rupert

Action?

From: Brianne Bunko <Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca>

Sent: December 27, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 207169) Meeting Request - Mayor of Prince Rupert

Cliff 207169
Hello Honourable Minister Rob Fleming and Staff,

I hope your holiday season has been peaceful and joyous. | am contacting you on behalf of Mayor
Lee Brain in Prince Rupert to request a meeting in order to discuss Wantage Road and how it relates
to the needs of School District 52.

Mayor Brain, along with Maxim Mihic (representing DP World container facility in Prince Rupert)

have a meeting scheduled with Minister Claire Trevena on February 13t at 1:00 pm in Victoria to
discuss logistical capacity and access issues in relation to sustaining development and infrastructure.
During talks with SD52 Chair James Horne and MLA Jennifer Rice, it has come to our attention that
School District 52 is also affected by these inter-related issues.

If you could kindly confirm your availability to join Minister Trevena at the meeting on February 13th

in Victoria, we would be most grateful. Also invited to attend: MLA Jennifer Rice, SD52 Chair James
Horne, SD52 Secretary Treasurer Cam Mclntyre, as well as Prince Rupert’s CFO Corinne Bomben.
Thank you very much for your time, | look forward to touching base with your office again soon.

Kind regards,

Brianne

Brianne Bunko
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Executive Assistant
Administration

CITY OF PRINCE RUPERT
Tel: (250) 627-0939

£ [w Y in
rincerupert.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and destroy any copies. Any
dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and
may be illegal. Thank you.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and destroy any
copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is
unauthorized and may be illegal. Thank you.
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From: Maartman, William EDUCEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207225) Request honour of your attendance: Wreath presenters: November 8 National Aboriginal
Veterans Day Ceremonies

Date: January 7, 2019 2:29:40 PM

Just info file

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207225) Request honour of your attendance: Wreath presenters: November 8
National Aboriginal Veterans Day Ceremonies

WJ

This is one from our spam, date has passed. Please action.

From: Kelly E White <kellyewhite4d@gmail.com>

Sent: October 16, 2018 5:48 PM

To: executivedirector@tsmamks.com: keith.cameron@bcgeu.ca: Lissa Smith <lsmith@mnbc.ca>;
Loretta Sarah Todd <|stodd@shaw.ca>; Stefan Engdahl - Keong <sengdahlkeong@gmail.com>;
Donna Twemlow <donna.twemlow@vac-acc.gc.ca>; donna.twemlow@canada.ca;
veteranchair@mnbc.ca; linda.candelaria@legionbcyukon.ca; vancouverpoppyfund@telus.net; Chief
Wayne Sparrow <chief.wsparrow@musqueam.bc.ca>; Chief lan Campbell
<lan_Campbell@squamish.net>; jody.wilson-Raybould.cla@parl.gc.ca; AbVetDebBowcott
<Debra.Bowcott@forces.gc.ca>; Javier Badillo <javier.badillo@gmail.com>; javier romero
<cosmic02 @hotmail.com>; timlaidler@gmail.com; Joe Thorne <joethorne2010@gmail.com>;
Challen.Capt.TS 135 Air CO <Timothy.Challen@cadets.gc.ca>; antonieta.rivera
<antonieta.rivera@alumni.ubc.ca>; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>;
Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
<HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, IRR IRR:EX <|RR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; mcu@justice.gc.ca;
Harjit.Sajjan@parl.gc.ca; carolyn.bennett@parl.gc.ca; deanna_lewis@squamish.net;
info@canadadaydrumming.ca; info@twnation.ca; Kelly Woods <kwoods@cedarcottage.org>; kelly
kwong <kellykwonglO@ymail.com>

Cc: Kelly E White <kellyewhited@gmail.com>

Subject: (Cliff 207225) Request honour of your attendance: Wreath presenters: November 8
National Aboriginal Veterans Day Ceremonies

Cliff 207225
National Aboriginal Veterans Day, November 8th

Salish Veteran, Robert Nahanee
Volunteer Director, Kelly White
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#305-1560 East 4" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5N 1J8

Coast Salish Territory
Tel. 604-565-4927
email: kellyewhite4d@gmail.com

Representatives:
Veterans,

Chiefs,

Dignitaries,
Community Groups,

RE: REQUEST HONOUR OF YOUR ATTENDANCE: National Aboriginal Veterans
Day - Community Ceremony

Thursday , November 8th, 2018, doors open for Veterans 8:30 am. For the public
doors open at 9:00 am.

Greetings representatives,

Trust all is well with your crucial endeavors for Vancouver. Please be reminded of
our annual November 8th honour Tributes with our local Veterans.

Currently our work in progress include approaching : Unions, we are working with the
same local community Centers: Carnegie, Friendship Center, Victory

Square - Parks for the upcoming Special Event, on Thursday, November 8th, 2018,
convening 9:00 am.

We invite you, as our representatives to continue participation on our behalf in the
Official WREATH LAY Ceremonies - Tributes

at Victory Square Cenotaph: Cambie & East Hastings Street, Honour march arrives
at 10:45 for open ceremonies until 12;00 noon.

Please see our tentative schedule- work in progress, of the day for your perusal.

Traditional Dress. Host Drum: Buffalo Spirit. All Nations Drums
are welcome.CEREMONY PROTOCOL: Musqueam, Squamish, Tsleil Waututh Nation.

GATHER at:
401 Main Street: Carnegie Center Gym / Theater Main floor.
9:00 am Doors open

9: 15 am SPEAKER: Musqueam Elder Welcome, Ceremony Protocol
9:30 am Veteran Ceremony, conductor: MC Robert Nahanee & Veterans
10:15 am: Order of March

10:45 am: Cenotaph - Victory Square, Cambie & East Hastings
Welcome Ceremony: Musqueam Speaker. Dignitary Representatives
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MC: Robert Nahanee - Veterans Wreath Lay Ceremony
11:11 MOMENT OF SILENCE

Bugle

Dignitary Tributes

12:00 noon - end of Cenotaph ceremony

PENDING Sponsorship / donations:

12:00 - 3:00 pm: Aboriginal Friendship Center 1607 East Hastings
Reception: community Honours, Tributes.
Blanket Veterans - Honour -ceremony

ALL Nations Drums: West Coast, Plains drums - Honour, Prayer,songs.

ALL PICTURES OF VETERANS ARE WELCOME. Please enlarge VETERAN
pictures: past, present, future to march with.

FLAGS: of Nations INVITED to march in front of Honour March. Community banners
are welcome to march FOLLOWING the Veterans.

WE WELCOME: Community groups, Schools, Organizations, Family of Veterans: Wanting
to LAY a Wreath, with Dignitary group for VETERAN HONOURS.

Please PRE - REGISTER, order Official Wreaths: mid October - November 6th with
volunteer telephone line: Poppy Fund, Bev: 604-876-6010

Please CONFIRM Wreath orders with Salish Veteran volunteer: Kelly 604-565-4927 (for
Indigenous Theme wreaths' as well )

Please confirm your attendance for Dignitary Wreath Presenters, Tributes at Cenotaph, Open
ceremonies 9:00 am, at your earliest convenience. If you require further

information, please call or email at your convenience. Your considerations are greatly
appreciated. Thank you, 1 remain on standby for your advice. Highest honours,

respects.

National Aboriginal Veterans Day, November 8th
Salish Veteran, Robert Nahanee

Volunteer Director, Kelly White

604-565-4927

kellyewhited4(@gmail.com

PLEASE POST Fellow Unions, Organizations.

B yet poster 2018 KW
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (CIiff 207260) Save The Date - #AdvoCon2019
Date: January 7, 2019 12:13:48 PM

Just hold the date in calendar. We will get a formal invite next month to speak as well.

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 207260) Save The Date - #AdvoCon2019

Action?

From: BCed Access <bcedaccess@gmail.com>

Sent: January 5, 2019 12:38 AM

To: BCed Access <bcedaccess@gmail.com>

Subject: (Cliff 207260) Save The Date - #AdvoCon2019

Cliff 207260

Surrey, BC
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Save the Date for our 4th annual advocacy conference, Advocacy:
Equitable Access to Education, to be held in Surrey, BC! Share with your
friends, family, clients and more.

#AdvoCon2019 will provide parents, guardians and allies of students with
disabilities and complex learners a unique opportunity to come together
and learn practical information from professionals, families and self-
advocates about equitable access to education and how to help these
students assert their human rights.

Get ready for two days of learning and connecting with our pre-conference
afternoon and evening on the 29th, and a full day conference schedule on
the 30th. We have some very exciting speakers to announce as well -
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more information coming soon!

March 2019

29th and
30th

[E| ERIEND ON FACEBOOK

B FoLLOW ON TWITTER

B visiT OUR PAGE

Copyright © 2019 BCEdAccess, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this email because you opted in to our email list through the BCEdAccess (formerly
BC Parents of Children With Special Needs - Action For Access To Eductaion) Facebook group.

Our mailing address is:
BCEdAccess
1654 Hollywood Crescent
Victoria, BC V8S 1H9
Canada

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207265) spring festival reception invitation
Date: January 7, 2019 2:32:21 PM

Regrets

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 207265) spring festival reception invitation

Action?

From: china.vancouver <china.vancouver@gmail.com>

Sent: January 7, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Khaira, Manijit IGRS:EX <Manjit.Khaira@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
<Lucy.lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 207265) spring festival reception invitation

Cliff 207265

Hon. Minister,

Please find attached an Invitation from Consul General TONG Xiaoling to a reception to celebrate the
Chinese Spring Festival. The reception will be held on Friday, January 25, 2019 from 18:30 to 20:00
at Westin Bayshore Hotel. Thank you.

Best regards,

Consul

Office of Consul General
Consulate General of the People's Republic of China in Vancouver
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From: Maartman, William EDUCIEX
To: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (Cliff 207453) UDI Luncheon February 21, 2019
Date: January 16, 2019 12:19:35 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image012.emz

image013.emz

image014.emz

image015.emz

image0l16.emz

image017.emz

imagel27.emz

image005.png

image006.png

image008.png

image009.png

image010.png

Info file

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 207453) UDI Luncheon February 21, 2019

Action?

From: Anne McMullin - UDI <presidentandceo@udi.org>
Sent: January 11, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 207453) UDI Luncheon February 21, 2019

Cliff 207453
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From: Maartman, William EDUCIEX
To: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (Cliff 207453) UDI Luncheon February 21, 2019
Date: January 16, 2019 12:29:22 PM
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Info file

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:28 PM

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

Page 51 of 119 EDU-2019-91798



From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207454) Vancouver Art Gallery - Special Invitation | News Conference
Date: January 16, 2019 12:26:57 PM

Info file

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207454) Vancouver Art Gallery - Special Invitation | News Conference

Action?

From: Vancouver Art Gallery <kbartels@vanartgallery.bc.ca>

Sent: January 14, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 207454) Vancouver Art Gallery - Special Invitation | News Conference

Cliff 207454

Having trouble viewing this email? View it in vour web browser.

Page 52 of 119 EDU-2019-91798



vanartgallery.bc.ca/future | privacy policy | wunsubscribe

Page 53 of 119 EDU-2019-91798



From: Maartman, William EDUCEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207459) Speaker invitation - Hon Rob Fleming
Date: January 16, 2019 12:19:04 PM

Attachments: image001.png

For the decision folder.

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 207459) Speaker invitation - Hon Rob Fleming

Action?

From: Paula Fowler <paulafowler@bccpac.bc.ca>
Sent: January 11, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: John Gaiptman <johngaiptman@bccpac.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 207459) Speaker invitation - Hon Rob Fleming

Cliff 207459
Please see the attached invitation extended to Mr. Fleming for our Spring Conference in May.

RSVP to Paula Fowler (paulafowler@bccpac.bc.ca).

Any questions about the event can be directed to John Gaiptman, CEO, at 250-217-6532 or

Regards,

Paula Fowler, Executive Assistant

BC Confederation of Parent Advisory Councils (BCCPAC)

Unit C - 2288 Elgin Avenue, Port Coquitlam, BC V3C 2B2

paulafowler@bccpac.bc.ca | tel: 604 474 0524

toll free: 1 866 529 4397 | fax: 604 474 0967

www.bccpac.be.ca | facebook.com/yourbeepac | twitter.com/beepac

Our Vision: Each learner in public education in our province has the opportunity and support to
thrive, and reach their full potential, in a diverse learning community of inclusion and equity.

Please consider your environmental responsibiity. Before printing

this e-mail message, ask yourself whether you really need a hard

copy.
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or copyright information. You must
not present this message to another party without gaining permission from the sender. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email, or the information contained in it, for any purpose other than
to notify us. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email
from yvour system.
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (CIiff 207460) Suicide Prevention in British Columbia
Date: January 15, 2019 3:33:17 PM

advice

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 207460) Suicide Prevention in British Columbia

Action?

From: TW Foundation <inf f icide.com

Sent: January 10, 2019 5:07 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 207460) Suicide Prevention in British Columbia

Cliff 207460

Honourable Fleming,

We are reaching out to see if there is any opportunity for us to partner with the Department of
Education. We are a U.S. based non-profit that has focused intensively on youth & teen suicide
prevention and recently expanded our services to include military veterans and first responders. We
have received some interest from groups in Canada and Australia and are currently exploring the
viability of expanding further to help. We excel at interactive presentations in all levels of schools
that engage the youth, focus on resilience and hope, and in the process teach them that there is
reason to continue. We offer assistance with techniques and actions to help when dealing with
depression and anxiety for youth, have educational programs for educators on noticing the signs and
symptoms of suicide, and more. We would love the opportunity to discuss with you or ane of your
designees in greater detail to determine if and how we could most benefit your department. We
appreciate the consideration and look forward to hearing from you.

Respectfully,

Todd Woodfill

Executive Director, TW Foundation, Inc.
President, TW Leadership, LLC

(813) 991-7073

Website: DefeatSuicide.com

Facebook: TWFoundationlnc
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207461) Invitation: Institutional Frameworks and International Cooperation for Sustainable
Development

Date: January 16, 2019 12:26:14 PM

Sensitivity: Confidential

Info file

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207461) Invitation: Institutional Frameworks and International Cooperation for
Sustainable Development

Sensitivity: Confidential

Action?

From: United Nations <un@un.org>

Sent: January 14, 2019 2:57 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 207461) Invitation: Institutional Frameworks and International Cooperation for
Sustainable Development

Sensitivity: Confidential

Cliff 207461

Dear educ.minister@gov.bc.ca,

On behalf of the organizing and scientific working committee, we are pleased to officially invite you
to join us at the 2019 International Conference on Sustainable Development, a four-day gathering of
Business Leaders, Economists, Policymakers, Researchers, Scientist, Educationists, Administrators,
Manufacturers, Investors, Activist & Non-Governmental Organizations, Religious Leaders,
Community Organizations, Individuals from the Public and Private sectors to establish an inclusive
and transparent intergovernmental process on SDGs that is open to all stakeholders with a view to
developing global sustainable development goals. The theme of the conference is "Institutional
Frameworks and International Cooperation for Sustainable Development". The Conference is to be
held at the Queen Elizabeth Il (QEIl) Centre London, United Kingdom from 19th - 22nd March, 2019.
Aimed at reconciling the economic and environmental goals of the global community, and initiate a
needed dialogue on the transformation of the international financial architecture, taking into
account different national realities, capacities and levels of development and respecting national
policies and priorities.

This invitation is extended to you personally, based on your expertise in the subject area. As an

invitee, you have received a registration code UN/ICSD/07912/2019 which grants you access to the
registration platform.
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Registration is now open and free for invited individuals and organizations only. The support to
applicants includes provision of free round-trip by British Airways. Invited participants will only be
responsible for their hotel accommodation and feeding cost at the Lancaster Gate Hotel. The Queen
Elizabeth Il (QEIl) Centre London, United Kingdom is the venue for this conference while the
Lancaster Gate Hotel has been officially designated to accommodate all participants.

Participants will enjoy special luncheon shows, tourist attractions, including guided outdoor tour
activities available in host city. If you require a visa to enter the UK. Please indicate to receive a
formal invitation addressed to the British Embassy.

For more information about registration form, visa and other general questions, write an acceptance
letter to be part of this event and send directly to the UN Secretariat's e-mail: secretariat@unic-

un.org

Registration may close earlier if events fill. Please register early to guarantee your participation. Feel
free to share this information with colleagues, institutes or organizations.

Alison Smale,
Secretary, Information and Public Relations Under-Secretary-General for Global Communications.
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207462) Invitation: Video Games on the Hill | Jeux vidéo sur la colline
Date: January 15, 2019 3:30:23 PM

Info file

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207462) Invitation: Video Games on the Hill | Jeux vidéo sur la colline

Action?

From: Jennifer Krpan <jkrpan@theesa.ca>

Sent: January 14, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (Cliff 207462) Invitation: Video Games on the Hill | Jeux vidéo sur la colline

CIiff 207462
(2]

The Entertainment Software Association of Canada (ESAC) is pleased to officially invite you
to #VideoGamesOnTheHill

Monday, February 4, 2019
5:30PM to 8:00PM

Sir John A. Macdonald Building
144 Wellington Street, Ottawa

Parliamentarians and staff are invited to join some of Canada’s most influential video game
companies at one of the Hill’s most anticipated events.

Please RSVP to jkrpan@theesa.ca
* As some mature rated games will be showcased, only those 17+ may attend
* All guests must provide photo ID

a

L’ Association canadienne du logiciel de divertissement (ALD) a le plaisir de vous inviter
officiellement a Jeux vidéo sur la colline
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Le lundi 4 février 2019
17h30a20h00

L' édifice Sir John A. Macdonald,
144 Rue Wellington, Ottawa

Les parlementaires et leur personnel sont invités a se joindre a certaines des plus importantes
compagnies de jeux vidéos du Canada pour un des événements les plus attendus sur la colline
parlementaire.

Priére de confirmer votre participation a jkrpan@theesa.ca

* étant donné que des jeux pour adultes seront présentés, seules les personnes de 17 ans et plus
seront acceptées

* tous les participants doivent présenter une piece d’identité photo

130 Spadina Ave., Suite 408
Toronto, ON
Canada

Unsubscribe
Opt-Out
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUCEX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207464) Request a Meeting with Minister Fleming
Date: January 22, 2019 3:35:57 PM

Accept this meeting. During session — March perhaps/

W

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 4:24 PM

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

Staff advise that MRF should accept the meeting.
$.13

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Sent: January 16, 2019 12:45 PM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: (Cliff 207464) Request a Meeting with Minister Fleming
Hi Laura,

Can we get staff advice on this one please. Likely to accept.

Thanks, Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: (Cliff 207464) Request a Meeting with Minister Fleming
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Advice on best timing

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

From: Sharon Gregson <sgregson@telus.net>
Sent: January 14, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 207464) Request a Meeting with Minister Fleming

Cliff 207464

Hello,

On behalf of the Coalition of Child Care Advocates of BC I'm requesting a meeting with Minister
Fleming to discuss Early Childhood Education in the Ministry of Education.

We are available to meet with the Minister in Vancouver or Victoria.

Thank you
Sharon Gregson

www.10aday.ca
604-505-5725
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From: Maartman, William EDUCEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (CIiff 207465) Vancouver Symphony Day of Music
Date: January 15, 2019 3:29:54 PM

Attachments: image001.png

regrets

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: (Cliff 207465) Vancouver Symphony Day of Music

Action?

From: Duncan Watts-Grant <Duncan@vancouversymphony.ca>
Sent: January 15, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 207465) Vancouver Symphony Day of Music

Cliff 207465
Dear Minster Fleming,

On behalf of Kelly Tweedale, | would like to invite you to join the Vancouver Symphony on January
26th, 2019 in celebrating our 100th birthday with 12 hours of free music! .22
s.22

The festivities will be taking place in Downtown Vancouver at the Orpheum Theatre, the Annex, and
the VSO School of Music. Performances ranging from large ensembles, renowned soloists, intimate
chamber music and world music will reflect the diversity of Vancouver’s musical scene.

In particular, we’d like to invite you to introduce the fantastic Vancouver Youth Symphony Orchestra,
made up of some of the best young musicians in Vancouver. Often pulled in from school music
programs, the nearly 300 students that play in the VYSO work with professional musicians, and range
from ages 8 to 18. The VYSO performance will take place on the Orpheum Stage at 1:30 pm, and it
would be our honour if you would say a few words, and introduce these fantastic young musicians.
We look forward to hearing from you.

Very best,

Duncan Watts-Grant

VANCOUVER
SYMPHONY
ORCHESTRA

DUNCAN WATTS-GRANT
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COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT SPECIALIST
604.684.9100 ext.: 274

duncan(@vancouversymphony.ca

Mailing Address:
500-833 Seymour Street, Vancouver, BC, V6B 0G4

Location & Courier Address:
500-843 Seymour Street, Vancouver, BC
Ww.vancouversvmnhonv,ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED FW: Celebration of Learning - Invitation
Date: January 16, 2019 12:30:06 PM

Sorry for late notice — but regrets.

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ACTION REQUIRED FW: Celebration of Learning - Invitation
Importance: High

Action?

From: O'Keeffe, Tina <tokeeffe@sd61.bc.ca>

Sent: January 11, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Celebration of Learning - Invitation

Hello Minister Fleming

Please find attached an invitation to our upcoming Celebration of Learning at Esquimalt High
School Wednesday, January 16th from 4:30-6:00 pm. We hope you are able to join us as we
celebrate the geniuses in the completion of our Genius Hour projects for this semester. We are
also showcasing from 2:15-3:11 for those unable to make the evening.

Tinaw O'Keeffe ssc, sed

Computer Repairs

Computer Programming
Digital Media - Graphics & Animation
Robotics

Atom Smashers Lead Coach/Mentor
Esquimalt High School

847 Colville Rd.

Victoria BC, V9A 4N9
250-382-9226

Remember always that education is the forming of impressions on souls ~ Chen Miller
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Banh, Lin EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Advice / Materials - Meeting request from Take a Hike
Date: January 16, 2019 12:23:00 PM

Accept

Pre brief

Materials

support

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Advice / Materials - Meeting request from Take a Hike

HI Will

The previous request from Deb was for MRF to attend one of her luncheons in Vancouver which
MRF accepted but was unable to attend. Therefore would this meeting request be an accept? If so
please advise:

e 20 o0r 30 mins?

e With Jenn McCrea as staff support? — see below in yellow, she has met with them previously
in Vancouver

e Prebrief?

e Materials?

Thanks
Andra

From: Deb Abma-Sluggett <deb@takeahikefoundation.org>
Sent: January 15, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Dec. 20 - Take a Hike following up - proposed dates for the Minister to visit our program

Hello Andra,

Happy New Year! | hope you had a chance to take some time over the holidays and enjoy it
with family and friends. I'd like to see if it’s possible to arrange a time to meet with Minister
Fleming the last week of February. We will be over on the Island meeting with potential school
districts regarding Take a Hike and would like to be able to provide an update the Minister in
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in person.

Kind regards,

Deb

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 7, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Deb Abma-Sluggett <deb@takeahikefoundation.org>

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Dec. 20 - Take a Hike following up - proposed dates for the Minister to visit our program

Good morning Ms. Abma-Sluggett,

Thank you for the invitation. Minister Fleming is considering attending the 11am to 2pm December

20t Holiday Lunch if his schedule allows. Please confirm the location (John Oliver?) of this event
and provide further details as they become available, such as itinerary and who will be attending. |
will confirm in the first week of December if Minister will be attending.

Thank you,
Andra

Andra Halwy
Administrative Co-ordinator
Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Deb Abma-Sluggett [mailto:deb@takeahikefoundation.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Take a Hike following up - proposed dates for the Minister to visit our
program

Hello Veronica and Andra,

Veronica — thanks for taking the time to talk regarding finding a time to have
Minister Fleming visit our Take a Hike program.
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It's been a great start to a school year for our students and each of our
classrooms have experienced their first out-trip of the year and are settling into a
great school year. One of the highlights for us this fall, was having ADM Jennifer
McCrae visit our Vancouver Take a Hike Program. It was a great day and the
students and our team really enjoyed having her there. At the end of the visit —
Jenn said “it would be great to have Minister Fleming visit the program” we
couldn’t agree more!

December brings some key dates and events for our classrooms when we focus
on community and the spirit of giving.
On December 7t" from 8:35am-11:35am in Vancouver we have our
traditional Pancake breakfast.
We will be spending the morning sharing about community
and making holiday cards for members of the community
who support Take a Hike. We like to invite a handful of
members of the community to share with our students
about why they support Take a Hike.
On December 18" from 11-2pm— we have our holiday lunch at our
Burnaby location
On December 20" from 11-2pm — we have out holiday lunch at our
Vancouver location
*these lunches are a great opportunity to showcase the program,
students and their successes. Students are involved in preparing
the meal and sharing about their time at take a hike.

We are so grateful for the support that has been provided and would welcome
the opportunity to showcase the program to Minister Fleming and provide an
update in person.

As discussed on the phone, we appreciate how busy the Minister’s schedule is
and would be happy to arrange a time to have him see the program and provide
an update. Alternatively if this does not work with the Minister’s schedule, we
would be happy to or arrange a time to come to Victoria so that we can give him
an update in person.

Thank you for your time and consideration!

Kind regards,

Deb
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Deb Abma-Sluggett

Director of Philanthropy/Government Relations

Take a Hike Foundation

320-736 Granville Street, Vancouver BC, V6Z 1E4

office 604.638.3385 | cell 604.679.3558
deb@takeahikefoundation.org | www.takeahikefoundation.org

Twitter Facebook Instagram YouTube LinkedIn

want to book an appointment with me? Click here to go to my online booking form.
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Advice: FW: Meeting Request with United Way of the Lower Mainland
Date: January 10, 2019 10:49:46 AM

Attachments: image001.png

30 mins is fine

After January in session
Staff support

Materials

Pre-brief

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Advice: FW: Meeting Request with United Way of the Lower Mainland

Hi Will
So this is a ‘yes’ to accept the meeting, correct?

If so, please advise on the following:
e Length - 20 minutes?
e When - Soon or during session?
e May as well do materials request:

thc
Will Minister attend this event/meeting? (Y/N) yes
If no, would you like the DM to attend on his behalf? (Y/N) n/a

If yes, other staff support in the meeting?
(Y/N, name)

Pre-brief? (Y/N)

What kind of materials does Minister you need?

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 1:34 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request with United Way of the Lower Mainland
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Yes It has.

Advice provided:S.13
s.13

Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 12:57 PM

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

| wanted to flag the request for a meeting with Minister Fleming. | have attached the brief that Niki
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
T: 604-678-2900 Ex 209
D: 604-678-9777

We are a proud sponsor of the 32"9 Annual Festival of Trees supporting BC Children’s Hospital.
To support through donation, please click the images below:

. | FESTIVAL | 275X,
Earnscliffe | ©f TREES | Hospial

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

Subject: RE: Advice: FW: MRF / FNESC Meetings
Date: January 8, 2019 10:15:22 AM

Yes.

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Advice: FW: MRF / FNESC Meetings

Would this need to be cliffd?

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Advice: FW: MRF / FNESC Meetings

Will

Please advise:
e Set up 2 meeting per year with FNESC?
e If yes, when would you like first one scheduled? Mid January with DM or separate from DM?
e 30 minutes?
e Staff support?
e Pre brief?

Thanks
Andra

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MRF / FNESC Meetings

Hi Andra,

Apparently Jennifer and MRF have chatted about arranging meetings with him and FNESC 2 times
per year. DM supports this as well.

Timing is flexible, so whatever works in the Minister’s calendar should be fine. Just so you're aware,
DM is meeting with them mid-January.
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My contact at FNESC is Barbara Bathgate (Barbarab@fnesc.ca). Feel free to reach out to her to set

up these meetings when ready.
Cheers,
Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’'s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: laura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Advice: FW: SFU/Twitter Chat
Date: January 2, 2019 1:11:53 PM

Did we send regrets, Andra?

If yes, cliff and close, please.

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Advice: FW: SFU/Twitter Chat

Cliff?

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Sent: December 13, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

<Sean.leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Advice: FW: SFU/Twitter Chat

Hi Will
Please advise:
e Would you like Lindsay to Cliff this request from Paul Shaker?
e Accept, regrets, or print out for MRF’s consideration?
Thanks
Andra

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn,
Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SFU/Twitter Chat

Hello, DMO has flipped the attached request over to us — request for MRF to do a Twitter chat in
January or February.

Is MRF interested? If so, do you want us to respond to SFU?

Thanks.

Sean
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From: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Lesli v.bc.ca>
Subject: Media Request

Hi Sean,

Are you able to reply to the attached incoming sent to Minister?
Thanks—

Julie Bertrand | A/ Team Lead

Corporate Writing Services

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education
Email: Julie.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX;
Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: April 4 - FNESC meeting

Date: January 17, 2019 12:11:34 PM

harlton

Laura — can we get advice from the DMO on agenda? Thanks!

W

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 17,2019 11:42 AM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>; Charlton, Julie
EDUC:EX <Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca>; Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX <Kelly.Henderson@gov.bc.ca>;

Hahn, Andra EDUC.EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: April 4 - FNESC meeting

HI Will

| have confirmed April 4% fora meeting with FNESC and will contact them once the House Duty
Schedule is released with available times that day for a 45 minute meeting.

Per Laura: We have our own quarterly meetings with FNESC, DM, and Jennifer, so MRF would have

separate meetings with FNESC less frequently. (2 times per year)
Who provides the agenda — FNESC or us?

Apr. 4 — time tbc after house duty schedule is released

Will Minister attend this event/meeting? (Y/N)

yes

If no, would you like the DM to attend on his behalf? (Y/N)

n/a

If yes, other staff support in the meeting?
(Y/N, name)

Pre-brief? (Y/N)

What kind of materials does Minister you need?

Please complete and reply all, thanks Will
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
To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Braefoot-Timing
Date: January 29, 2019 12:26:49 PM

Yes that can work.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2019, at 12:25 PM, Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello, corporate calendar folks are asking if we can move up the Braefoot
announcement by an hour or so. Scott is checking with the district, but would MRF be
available for a 9:30am event instead of 10307

Thanks.

Sean Leslie
Communications Manager
Ministry of Education
Office: 250 356-8485

Cell: 250 893 4403
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Feb 12/Tue - Throne Speech Day - Guests for Opening Day
Date: January 23, 2019 12:05:21 PM

Please print this for MRF. Let him know to select two guests he would like to bring.

W

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:04 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: LP Executive Assistants <LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Ministerial Assistants
<LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Feb 12/Tue - Throne Speech Day - Guests for Opening Day

Hi,

In anticipation of receiving a formal notice from the Speaker’s office regarding Guests for Opening
Day, Government MLA’s and Ministers will be provided 2 tickets each to the Throne speech which

will take place at 2pm on Tuesday, February 12th,

The Whip’s office would like to start canvassing Members now in preparation for Opening Day.

Ple ap’

by Friday, February 1%, For Members who have no guests or have not provided names by end of

day February 15t — these extra guest tickets will be sent to the Premier’s office to use.

Please note —the Speaker’s office will be sending out a formal notice (not sure when) providing a
later deadline to submit guest list for Opening Day, however, the Whip’s office is requesting guest

names by Friday, February 1%,

In regards to guests for Budget Day, Tuesday, February 19" the Minister of Finance office will be
coordinating this and you will receive information from their office closer to Budget Day.

FYI - this email will be forwarded to CAs, LAs and MLAs private emails. Any questions please let me
know.

Thank you for your assistance.
Angela

Angela Giuliano / Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Cc: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Filion rinn PE:EX
Subject: Re: Hornby Island modulars have landed

Date: January 15, 2019 4:04:52 PM

That would be great.

I’11 flag for the local MLA as well. Thanks team!
W

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2019, at 3:48 PM, Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Would you like a few tweets for MRF?

From: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: January 15, 2015 3:44 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
<Sean.lLeslie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>: Filion, Corinna
GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Hornby Island modulars have landed

Yes, paid for by the ministry. They were funded out of the $2M the ministry gave the
district to deal with a number of issues related to the fire loss. It makes up the bulk of
S2M but there are other associated costs like site prep, delivery and some design.

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Lesl| v.bc.ca>

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Filion, Corinna
GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>; McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX
<Scott.1.McKenzie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Hornby Island modulars have landed

Did the ministry or district pay for these modulars?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2018, at 2:42 PM, Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI.
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From: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX
Sent: January 15, 2019 2:32 PM
To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Hornby Island modulars have landed

More from Mary!

From: Mary Lee <Mary.lee@sd71.bc.ca>

Sent: January 15, 2019 2:29 PM

To: OTrustees <0Trustees@sd71.bc.ca>; OSenior Leadership
<0Seniorleadership@sd7/1.bc.ca>; Alissa Pratt <Alissa.Pratt@sd71.bc.ca>
Cc: Daniel Dalgleish <Daniel.Dalgleish@sd71.bc.ca>; Tim Mccarthy
<Tim.Mccarthy@sd71.bc.ca>; lan Heselgrave

<lan.Heselgrav 71.be.ca>; Maris MacDonald
(maris.macdonald@gmail.com) <maris.macdonald@gmail.com>;

McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.1.McKenzie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Hornby Island modulars have landed

The activity on Hornby is attracting the attention of local and regional
media, rightly so, and lan has delivered three well-articulated interviews
to give a complete detailed update on the modular construction now
underway on Hornby.

Chek News conducted an interview earlier and can be read at this link
https://www.cheknews.ca/comox-valley-school-district-targets-feb-19-to-
n-temporary-school-on-hornby-island-52527

The story was quickly picked up by other outlets including CTV News (for
which | was able to answer questions based on the information from the
morning interview) and Times Colonist. Erin Haluschak, The CV Record,
will be covering the story as well.

Links to the respective stories will be provided in a subsequent email.

I will add that lan’s in-depth knowledge, having been so instrumental in
advancing the project to where is today, was clearly articulated during the
interviews that you might not necessarily read in the article. Given the
dynamics involved in a project of this magnitude, lan presented the
information to reporters methodically and with confidence leaving very
little doubt these students are a top first priority. Well done lan. | believe
the community of readers and listeners on Hornby and beyond will feel
rest assured that the school community on Hornby will be nothing but
great (if it isn’t already)!

Hats off to your team as well, lan!
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Mary

M.H. Lee

Communications & Community Engagement Manager
Comox Valley School District
www.comoxvalleyschools.ca

Phone: 250-334-5500 Ext 8147
mary.lee(@sd71.be.ca
<image002.png>

From: lan Heselgrave <lan.Heselgrave@sd71.bc.ca>
Sent: January 14, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Tom Demeo <Tom.Demeo@sd71.bc.ca>; Geoff Manning

<Geoff.Mannin 71 >: Maris MacDonald
(maris.macdonald@gmail.com) <maris.macdonald@gmail.com>

Cc: Daniel Dalgleish <Daniel.Dalgleish@sd71.bc.ca>; Tim Mccarthy
<Tim.Mccarthy@sd71.bc.ca>; Mary Lee <Mary.Lee@sd71.bc.ca>; Dean
Lindquist <Dean.Lindguist@sd71.bc.ca>; Nicole Bittante
<Nicole.Bittante@sd71.bc.ca>; Candice Hilton
<Candice.Hilton@sd71.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Hornby Island modulars have landed

Hi folks,

The modulars were offloaded on Hornby without incident today.

lan

lan Heselgrave

Director of Operations
Comox Valley School District
http://www.sd71.bc.ca

Phone: 250-334-5516

Email: ian.heselgrave@sd/1.bc.ca
<image003.png>
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: mpson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation - School Community Mental Health Conference - Feb 4 and 5, 2019
Date: January 29, 2019 9:43:38 AM

Laura can you follow up with Jennifer’s team for something we can send. Thanks!
W
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2019, at 8:22 AM, Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@ .ca> wrote:

Do we have an agenda for the two days that | can provide for MLA Thornthwaite?

From: Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane <Jane.Thornthwaite.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 29, 2019 8:06 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invitation - School Community Mental Health Conference - Feb 4 and 5,
2019

Thanks Lindsay. Do you have an agenda for the two days?

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX [mailto:Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane <Jane.Thornthwaite. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation - School Community Mental Health Conference - Feb 4 and 5, 2019

Good afternoon,

Please see attached invitation for MLA Jane Thornthwaite from Minister Rob Fleming

for the Ministry of Education’s 2" annual School Community Mental Health
Conference.

Thank you,

Lindsay Banh

Administrative Assistant

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

P: 250-356-8247 | E: lindsay.banh@aov.bc.ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: invitation for MLAs
Date: January 22, 2019 3:43:54 PM
One more:

Melanie Mark

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 3:34 PM

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
Subject: Re: Invitation to a press conference and meeting with the Commissioner of Official Languages
Date: January 29, 2019 9:45:19 AM

Great. Thank you!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2019, at 9:43 AM, Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh(@

| sent regrets to their meeting request from June.

They then sent an invitation for a press conference/meeting for Feb 13. | will send
regrets to this press conference/meeting.

Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2015 9:40 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Invitation to a press conference and meeting with the Commissioner of
Official Languages

| think you already sent it?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2019, at 8:48 AM, Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Shall I send regrets due to house sitting?

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William

EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean

GCPE:EX <Sean.leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invitation to a press conference and meeting with the

Commissioner of Official Languages

Staff advice below:

BACKGROUND: *OnJuly 12, 2018, Minister Fleming spoke
with Mr. Théberge, Commissioner of
Official Languages of Canada.

¢ They discussed different topics related to
French education, including challenges
regarding French teacher recruitment
and retention.

¢ Mr. Théberge is about to launch a study on
French teacher supply and demand in
Canada, and he will be hosting a press
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conference about it on February 13"in a
school in Vancouver.

e Mr. Théberge’s has invited Minister Fleming
to this press conference and offered him
the opportunity to make an address
during this event.

ADVICE: $.13,.16

RECOMMENDATIONS: [s.13,s.16

From: Chantal.Alarie@clo-ocol.gc.ca <Chantal.Alarie@clo-ocol.gc.ca>
Sent: January 9, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Sampson, Laura
EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>: Johanne.Nadeau@clo-ocol.gc.ca
Subject: Invitation to a press conference and meeting with the
Commissioner of Official Languages

Hello,

The Commissioner of the Official Languages Raymond Théberge will be in
3th

Vancouver on February 13", 2019 to host a press conference for the
launch of his new study Accessing Opportunity: A study on challenges in
French-as-a-second-language (FSL) education teacher supply and demand
in Canada. The launch will take place in a school of the Vancouver School
Board.

As Mr. Fleming knows, Mr. Théberge is very interested in this issue and
closely monitors this across the country. Canadians want their children to
benefit from learning French and enrollment in these programs is
continuously growing, while school boards are struggling to find an
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adequate supply of qualified teachers. The issue impacts students across
the country and we know that B.C. has programs in place that could serve
as a model for all of Canada, which is why we feel that a launch in B.C. will
have a great impact.

We support the province of BC in taking positive measures to address this
important issue. Commissioner Théberge and Mr. Fleming had the
opportunity to discuss this matter during their last bilateral meeting July
12, 2018. Thus, we would like to invite Mr. Fleming to this event and give
him the opportunity to make an address during press conference. This

press conference will be at 1pm on February 13" and will host a room of
government representatives, stakeholders, university researchers, FLS
teachers, principals, superintendents and students.

As well, if Mr. Fleming accepts to attend this press conference, Mr.
Théberge would also like to take the opportunity to hold a 30 minutes
bilateral meeting with Mr. Fleming just before this press conference.

| look forward to Mr. Fleming response.

Chantal Alarie

Commissioner’s Representative

Office of the Commissioner of Official Languages, AB, BC, NWT and Yukon Region
942 - 9700, Jasper Avenue | Edmonton, Alberta TSJ 4C3
chantal.alarie@ocol-clo.gc.ca | Tel: 780-495-4095 | Cell: 780-862-3213
Représentante du Commissaire

Commissariat aux langues officielles, Région de I'AB, de la CB, des TNO et du Yukon

9700, avenue Jasper, suite 942 | Edmonton, Alberta T5) 4C3

chantal.alarie@ocol-clo.ge.ca | Tél: 780-495-4095 | Cell: 780-862-3213

De : Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lin .Banh v.bc.ca>

Envoyé : 29 novembre 2018 14:39

A : Alarie, Chantal <Chantal.Alarie@clo-ocol.gc.ca>

Objet : RE: Follow-up - RE: (Cliff 203797) Meeting with the Commissioner
of Official Languages

Good afternoon Ms. Alarie,

Thank you for your email and for following-up with our office in regards to
continuing the discussions between Mr. Théberge and Minister Fleming.
Given the current status of negotiations, a meeting would not be
necessary at this time. Please accept our regrets to this meeting request.
Again, thank you for reaching out to our office.

Thank you,

Lindsay Banh

Administrative Assistant
The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
P: 250-356-8247 | E: lindsay.banh@gov.bc.ca

From: Chantal.Alarie@clo-ocol.gc.ca [mailto:Chantal.Alari lo-ocol.gc.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
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Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: Follow-up - RE: (Cliff 203797) Meeting with the Commissioner of Official
Languages

Hello Andra,

This e-mail follows the July 12, 2018 telephone conversation between
Minister Fleming and Mr. Theberge, Commissioner of Official Languages
of Canada.

During this call they both discussed the following topics:

1. Shortage of French language Teachers in BC: The Commissioner
has high interest in this issue and his office is currently conducting
a research into the supply and demand problems of FSL teachers;

2. French Language Education in BC : Accessibility to land for the
construction of schools;

3. Action Plan for Official Languages 2018-2023: Transparency in the
transfer of funds from the province to school boards and the status
quo of the funds for the education sector in its impact on the
Protocol for Agreements for Minority-Language Education and
Second Language Instruction.

At the end of the conversation, Mr. Fleming suggested a follow up
conversation in the fall and possible support from M. Theberge to a
delegation of ministers of education in their effort in requesting additional
resources to the federal government.

We know that negotiations are well underway and our goal is not to
interfere but if Mr. Fleming want to have a follow-up conversation as
suggested to discuss possible venues of support from Mr. Theberge in his
capacity as Commissioner of Official Languages, please let me know and |
can coordinate a conversation.

Could you follow-up on this with Mr. Fleming and get back to me if any
further actions are required. | will then update Mr. Theberge’s office as a
follow-up to their July 12th conversation.

Thank you,

Chantal Alarie

Commissioner’s Representative

Office of the Commissioner of Official Languages, AB, BC, NWT and Yukon
Region

942 - 9700, Jasper Avenue | Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4C3
chantal.alarie@ocol-clo.gc.ca | Tel: 780-495-4095 | Cell: 780-862-3213
Représentante du Commissaire

Commissariat aux langues officielles, Région de I’AB, de la CB, des TNO et
du Yukon

9700, avenue Jasper, suite 942 | Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4C3
chantal.alarie@ocol-clo.gc.ca | Tél: 780-495-4095 | Cell: 780-862-3213

De : Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]
Envoyé : 28 juin 2018 16:48
A : Alarie, Chantal
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Cc : Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Objet : (Cliff 203797) Meeting with the Commissioner of Official
Languages

Hello Chantal

Unfortunately July 3 is just not working for a meeting. However, Minister
and Deputy Minister would like to meet with Mr. Théberge via conference
call or video conference call and we are wondering if 12:45 on July 12t
might be suitable?

Thank you again,

Andra

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838

From: Chantal.Alarie@clo-ocol.gc.ca [mailto:Chantal.Alarie@clo-
ocol.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 7:13 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 203797) Meeting with the Commissioner of Official
Languages

Hello/Bonjour,

Mr. Raymond Théberge, Commissioner of Official Languages of Canada,

will be in Vancouver on July 3rd, 2018 and has asked to meet with the Mr.
Rob Fleming.

Mr. Théberge has joined office last January for a seven-year term. It
would be timely for him to introduce himself and share its vision on
bilingualism and linguistic duality. Mr. Theberge is particularly interested
in the Action Plan for Official Languages 2018-2013 and has committed to
keep a close watch on how the government plans to coordinate and
implement the initiatives described in this Plan. In light of this plan, he
would like to discuss priorities and issues of French-language and
immersion schools in British Columbia, including the increase of funding
for the recruitment of French-language teachers?

Would Mr. Fleming be available to meet Mr. Théberge on July 3 in
Vancouver for a 45 minutes discussion ? Around 3 pm would work well for
Mr. Théberge.

Thank you for following up on this request.

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

To: Marshall-White, Stephanie LASS:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Jordan Sturdy Letter

Date: January 16, 2019 1:37:09 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Stephanie,

Happy New Year — | hope you are well.

I met with MLA Sturdy and EDUC program staff back in November. $.13,5.16,5.17
$.13,5.16,5.17

If MLA Sturdy would like to engage with Minister Fleming on this issue, he would need to write a
formal letter, at which point Minister Fleming can respond with an appropriate response.

Hope this helps clarify — let me know if you need anything else.

Best,

Will

Will Maartman
Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Education

s.17

From: Marshall-White, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX ; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Jordan Sturdy Letter

Hi Will,

My colleague, David Somerville, was in touch with Lindsay Banhs.22 in
regards to the meeting MLA Jordan Sturdy had with you and a letter he left with you in November.
MLA Sturdy was wondering if you had any updates or a response to the issue discussed? The letter is
below for your reference.

Best regards,

Stephanie Marshall-White

Legislative Assistant

B.C. Liberal Caucus

Room 016 Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia

V8V 1X4 | Phone: 1-250-356-6170 | Email: Stephanie.marshall-white@leg.bc.ca

From: Somerville, David

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:18 PM

To: 'Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX' <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Jordan Sturdy Letter

Hi Lindsay,

| apologize for the delayed reply. Below is the email correspondence which MLA Jordan Sturdy
provided as a letter to the Ministry of Education when he met with staff $.13,5.16,5.17
$.13,5.16,5.17 Please let me know if the Ministry has responded.
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Thank you,

David Somerville
Sessional Assistant
§.13,5.16,5.17
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$.13,5.16,5.17

Regards,
Nyal

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX [mailto:Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Somerville, David <David.Somerville@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Jordan Sturdy Letter

Hello David,

Thank you for your email and for following up on MLA Sturdy’s letter. Is It possible to re-send us the
letter you are referencing to? Staff just want to confirm as they may have responded to something

different.
Thank you,
Lindsay Banh

Administrative Assistant

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

P: 250-356-8247 | E: lindsay.banh@gov.bc.ca

From: Somerville, David <David.Somerville@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: December 13, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Jordan Sturdy Letter

Hi Andra,
Jordan Sturdy had a meeting with the Ministry of Education during session and gave them a letter
abouts.13,5.16,5.17 and his concerns regarding it. He was supposed to have received

a response to his letter but never did. | am just following up to see if there was a response to his
letter in November?
Thank you,

VR . David Somerville

5. | Sessional Assistant

BC Liberal Caucus
T: (250) 356-6171
E: David.Somerville@leg.bc.ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUCEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: Jordan Sturdy Letter
Date: January 14, 2019 9:08:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

Minister reply rush. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2019, at 8:56 AM, Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Wf
Please action this. The OG incoming from Jorday Sturdy. Draft min with rush?

Lindsay

From: Somerville, David <David.Somerville@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: January 10, 2015 4:18 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Jordan Sturdy Letter

Hi Lindsay,

| apologize for the delayed reply. Below is the email correspondence which MLA Jordan

Sturdy provided as a letter to the Ministry of Education when he met with staff s.13,5.16,5.17
5.13,5.16,5.17 . Please let me know if the Ministry has

responded.

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

Thank you for your email and for following up on MLA Sturdy’s letter. Is It possible to
re-send us the letter you are referencing to? Staff just want to confirm as they may
have responded to something different.

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
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Jordan Sturdy had a meeting with the Ministry of Education during session and gave
them a letter about $.13,5.16,5.17 and his concerns regarding it. He was
supposed to have received a response to his letter but never did. | am just following up
to see if there was a response to his letter in November?

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

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX; Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Materials Request - Jan. 21 @ 12pm - FW: (Cliff 207161) Indspire

Date: January 7, 2019 12:15:55 PM

Pre=brief

Materials

Staff support

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

<lLaura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX <Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca>; Henderson, Kelly
EDUC:EX <Kelly.Henderson@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Materials Request - Jan. 21 @ 12pm - FW: (Cliff 207161) Indspire

Hi Will

Please complete and reply all.
Thanks

Andra

Jan. 21 @ 12pm

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
Sent: January 2, 2019 4:32 PM
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

Staff advice: Yes, $:13
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
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OL0 &

Help Indigenous youth soar! Make a donation how or become a monthly donor.

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
To: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion rinn PE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request - CBC - Vic High
Date: January 29, 2019 11:47:12 AM

Sorry Scott - just saw this. Can we request 12357

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2019, at 11:38 AM, McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.1.McKenzie(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello, CBC would also like comment from MRF on Vic High before 2 p.m. Would he be
able to call her?

Reporter
Megan Thomas, Reporter
CBC - Victoria
megan.thomas@chc.ca
250-414-4707 c: 250-661-6185

Deadline Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:00 PM

Request
Reporter would like comment from Minister Fleming on the progress of seismic

upgrades at Victoria High
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Honourary Consul of Bulgaria
Date: January 16, 2019 1:42:57 PM

Not sure if | missed this one — but regrets.

W

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2015 9:17 AM

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

Here’s some more background too:
BACKGROUND: o Email from office of Honorary Consul (HC) of Bulgaria,

Mr. Byong Gil (Ron) Suh, received by MO January 8,
2019.

e Mr. Suh has requested a meeting with Minister Fleming to
introduce himself and to discuss an educational initiative
important to the Bulgarian Community in B.C.

e MTr. Suh is President and CEO of Bisco Dental Products
(Canada), a distributor of imported dental products.

« Branch staff are not familiar with, nor have they had any
interactions with, the Honorary Consulate of Bulgaria.
ADVICE: $.13,5.16

RECOMMENDATIONS: |s.13,s.16
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s.13,5.16

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 S:15 AM

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

Hi Lindsay.5'13's'16

s.13,5.16

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Sent: January 9, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request - Honourary Consul of Bulgaria
Hi Laura,

Can we get staff advice on this meeting request please?

Thanks, Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Honourary Consul of Bulgaria

Ah yes. Can we get advice on this.

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 8:30 AM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Honourary Consul of Bulgaria

It was Hungary

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request - Honourary Consul of Bulgaria

Did we receive something similar last month... or was that from a different eastern-European
country?

W

From: Edward Sem <522 >

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Fleming, Rob EDUC:EX
<Rob.Fleming@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: ronsuh@hotmail.com

Subject: Meeting Request - Honourary Consul of Bulgaria

Hello Minister Fleming,

Happy New Year.

| hope this email finds you well. | am writing on behalf of Byong Gil (Ron) Suh, the Honourary Consul
in British Columbia. for the Republic of Bulgaria. Honourary Consul Suh would like to arrange a brief
courtesy visit with you to introduce himself and to let you know about an educational initiative
important to the Bulgarian community here in B.C. that requires some guidance and support from
the Ministry of Education either in Victoria or Vancouver, whichever is easier for you.

Could you kindly let me know an appropriate date and time when you may be available to have a

quick meeting with him? | can be reached at $-22 or email at 22

Best regards,

Edward Sem on behalf of Byong Gil (Ron) Suh, Hon. Consul in B.C. for the Republic of Bulgaria
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting

Date: January 29, 2019 8:28:07 AM
Yep

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2019, at 8:23 AM, Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@

Cliff?

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 5:27 PM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX <Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting

Hey Julie — see below for briefing request from PS Dean.

I've copied Lindsay on this so she can book and schedule once you confirm staff can
participate.

This meeting would be lead by an MA or our EA. Thanks!

W

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William
EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting

Hi folks,

PS Dean would like a briefing from your ministry on the work that’s happening in
schools related to SOGI implementation, as well as sex education. This isn’t urgent, but
| wanted to get it in the works. Post-budget would be best on my end.

Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Molly
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Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Phone Call - Cliff 207409
Date: January 16, 2019 12:31:39 PM

Hi Laura — is this being actioned in the ministry for response?

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Phone Call - Cliff 207409

Hi Laura,

| contacted MLA Cadieux’s Office and was able to get more context (original incoming) as well as the consent form. Please
see attached.

Thanks,

Lindsay

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC.EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Phone Call - Cliff 207409

CWS couldn’t find anything either. | think it would be easiest if staff could contact the parent directly, and we can provide
an update of how the call went for you and MLA Cadieux’s office. However, we would need a consent form and the
parent’s contact info. Would you mind asking the constit office for this?

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: lanuary 14, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Phone Call - Cliff 207409

Hi Laura,
Minister's Constit office has not received this email.

Lindsay

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC.EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 12:15 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Phone Call - Cliff 207409

HI Lindsay — I'm having CWS double check the Min Inbox to see if we received it there. Wondering if MLA Cadieux’s office
may have emailed MRF's constit office? Are you able to or have you already checked that email account?

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Sent: lanuary 14, 2019 12:12 PM
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To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Phone Call - Cliff 207409

Hi Laura,

Person called as a constituent of MLA Stephanie Cadieux, she said that their consit office sent us an email about this issue
a week ago, but | couldn’t find anything.

Flagging for will in case he has come across this one.

Thanks, Lindsay

DATE January 14, 2019

FULL NAME .22 (consituent of Stephanie Cadieux)
PHONE NUMBER s.22

EMAIL ADDRESS N/A

CLIFF# 207409

Issue s.22
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Provincial Government Event Invitation - Feb 04, 2019
Date: January 23, 2019 12:05:57 PM

Regrets please

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Provincial Government Event Invitation - Feb 04, 2019

MRF is speaking at 1:20 — at Mental Health Conference downtown Van. PJH eventis 11:30 to 1:30 in
Richmond.
RSVP with regrets?

Andra

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Provincial Government Event Invitation - Feb 04, 2019

Does this fit into our calendar? Are we in Vancouver...

W

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:04 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Executive Assistants
<LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP
Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Provincial Government Event Invitation - Feb 04, 2019

Hi folks,

Just an FYI for your Ministers re: the Premier’s Lunar New Year Dim Sum on Monday, February 4
from 11:30am-1:30pm. All of government caucus should have received their invites on Friday, but
here are the details for scheduling purposes. NB: guest registration is from 11:30-12:00 so your

Ministers can feel free to show up later in that window.

If you've got any questions, let me know.
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Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 5:05 PM

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Provincial Government Event Invitation - Feb 04, 2019
Good afternoon,

Please find attached an invitation to join The Honourable John Horgan, Premier of British Columbia,

for dim sum in celebration of Lunar New Year on Monday, February 4th, from 11:30 a.m. to 1:30
p.m., at Continental Seafood Restaurant, 11700 Cambie Road, Richmond.

We hope to have you in attendance and look forward to receiving your RSVP. To secure your place at

the event, please RSVP by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January 28th,
Best regards,
Elena Banfield | Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Mobile: 604-842-0984 | elena.banfield@gov.bc.ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Rush Request for MLA Bullets - FW: Meeting request MLA Chandra-Herbert
Date: January 3, 2019 11:28:35 AM

Andra is just setting up a time for me to call. Can be cliff and closed as MO responding.

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Rush Request for MLA Bullets - FW: Meeting request MLA Chandra-Herbert

Cliff?

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: January 3, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX <Kelly.Henderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Rush Request for MLA Bullets - FW: Meeting request MLA Chandra-Herbert

Hi Kelly

Would you mind checking in on the status of these MLA bulletsBN? MLA Chandra-Herbert’s office is
following up on their request for a meeting but we need a BN prior.

Thanks

Andra

From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX <Kelly.Henderson@gov.bc.ca>; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
<lLaura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Rush Request for MLA Bullets - FW: Meeting request MLA Chandra-Herbert

Hi Andra. I'll follow up!
Thanks.
Julie

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Cc: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
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Subject: Rush Request for MLA Bullets - FW: Meeting request MLA Chandra-Herbert

HI Laura

| have not requested MLA Bullets, as this was done by Nadia and perhaps Lindsay. Are you able to
assist with this? The topicis in yellow at the bottom of this email thread.

Thanks

Andra

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting request MLA Chandra-Herbert

Yep accept. Please request MLA bullets from DMO - rush. | can do the call after | have a briefing
note.

W
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2018, at 2:17 PM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Will

Accept, regrets?

If accept, | will find out when MLA Chandra-Herbert is available.
Any Ministry staff needed?

Thanks

Andra

From: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: December 18, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting request MLA Chandra-Herbert

Hi Andra,
MLA Chandra-Herbert is looking to set up a call with one of the MAs in Education on
what the Ministry policy is re: racism, what is in the curriculum, what happens when a

racist incident occurs, and that sort of thing.

Would that be possible?
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Best,
Raj

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4741 | F: 250-387-4680
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: School District No. 71 (Comox Valley) Letter to Minister Fleming re: Ministry Audit Process
Date: January 14, 2019 10:49:44 AM

Ok send this letter over to DMO as a heads up for meeting.

Please action as minister reply for CWS — noting we are meeting with board on Jan 17 but this issue
isn't on the agenda.

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: School District No. 71 (Comox Valley) Letter to Minister Fleming re: Ministry Audit
Process

Agenda as follows:

e Hornby Island Community School Fire Update

e Classroom Enhancement Funds

e Funding Review

e Day Caresin SD71

e G.P. Vanier Secondary School Update

e Enrollment Growth Facility Space Challenges

¢ Indigenous Education Enhancement Agreement

Lindsay

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: School District No. 71 (Comox Valley) Letter to Minister Fleming re: Ministry Audit
Process

Andra do you have the proposed Agenda for the Jan. 17 meeting with SD 717
I’'m wondering if this issue was on it. Thanks!

W
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From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2015 10:26 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: School District No. 71 (Comox Valley) Letter to Minister Fleming re: Ministry Audit
Process

Hi W,

Please action this one.

Minister has a meeting set for Thursday, Jan 17 with them.

| also attached the OG incoming, seem to be on a similar topic, but correct me if I'm wrong.

Lindsay

From: Debra Page <Debra.Page@sd71.bc.ca>

Sent: January 14, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: School District No. 71 (Comox Valley) Letter to Minister Fleming re: Ministry Audit Process

Good Morning Minister Fleming

The attached correspondence and its accompanying Auditing Stats Report is being sent to you
on behalf of the Board of Education, School District No. 71 (Comox Valley). If you have
difficulty opening either document, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Thank you.

Debbie Page

Sr. Executive Assistant

District Leadership and Governance
School District No. 71 (Comox Valley)
Telephone: (250) 334-5528

FAX: (250) 334-5552
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: Student Records

Date: January 3, 2019 9:46:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes please, cliff it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2019, at 9:20 AM, Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey W,

This is handled, but does it need cliff at all?

From: Miki, Kathy <Kathy.Miki@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: December 4, 2018 10:35 AM
To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Student Records

Good Morning Lindsay,

I’'m looking for records related to a student’s attendance at the Willingdon School for
Girls — likely in the mid-50’s for $.22 | would be
grateful for any information you might be able to find.

Many thanks

<image001.png> | Kathy Miki
Constituency Assistant

MLA Laurie Throness, Chilliwack-Kent

#10-7300 Vedder Rd.
Chilliwack, BC V2R 4G6
(604) 858-5299
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: TEALS
Date: January 15, 2019 11:12:30 AM

Flip over to Sean and Corinna please. Thanks!

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: TEALS

Hi Will,

Action?

From: Dylan Grant <DylanGrant@hotmail.com>

Sent: January 15, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TEALS

Hi Mr. Rob Fleming,

My name is Dylan Grant. | am currently a student at BCIT in the Broadcast and Online
Journalism program. | am writing a story on BCIT partnering with Microsoft to help high-school

students with their computer science program.

If you have a minute to spare to talk with me about what this means for BC high-schools. |

would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks,
Dylan Grant
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Voting age
Date: January 7, 2019 4:24:07 PM

Yep. MRF called her. Put that note into the CLIFF and close.

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Voting age

This is toggled as mo responding and also as meetings/invites. | assume | can just close this?
Lindsay

From: Mira Blakely <s.22 >

Sent: December 17, 2018 3:24 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX <EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Voting age

Dear Honourable Rob Fleming

As | said in my previous email I'm a grade 9 student in the Flex program at Reynolds.
| am doing a petition to ask that the voting age be made 16 in BC and am writing an
article about this issue. Andrew Wilkinson has agreed to talk to me on the phone so |
can hear his opinion on this issue. | was wondering if you would be interested in doing
something similar. If that’s not possible, it would be great if you could email me with
your thoughts on this question. | just want to hear every side of this issue.

Thank you for your time,

Mira Blakely

On Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 7:50 PM Mira Blakely <-4 1> wrote:
Dear Honourable Rob Fleming

My name is Mira Blakely, I'm in grade 9 at Reynolds Secondary in the Flex
program. | am writing to you to address the voting age and the possibility to lower it
from 18 to 16 in BC. | am going to be writing an article on this and | was hoping you
could answer some questions so | can have many perspectives on this possibility. |
want to know why you think the voting turnout is so low especially among 18-25
year old? (Only 56% voted in the 2017 provincial elections) What do you think is the
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solution to this? Do you think the voting age should be lowered to 16? Why or why
not? | would greatly appreciate if you could give me your opinion on this issue even
if | can’t vote yet. If you have anything else to say that would be amazing or if you
would be interested in talking to me more about this, | would appreciate it. | hope
you can get back to me as quickly as possible since the article is due on
Wednesday December 19th. However if you can't answer by then, | would still like
to hear your opinion. I'm working on a petition to make the voting age 16 and that's
not a school assignment and whether or not you support this | want to know both
sides. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Mira
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